Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: floral display and floral units
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:

Do the council use a contractor for their floral displays?

Answer:

Yes, for hanging baskets/railing planters 
Not for flower beds, flower arrangements within buildings etc.
If yes, who do the council use as the contractor?

Street Scene Hanging Baskets, Railing Planters -   Welcome to Amethyst Horticulture (amethyst-horticulture.co.uk)
If yes, is this a supply only contract or does the contract include installation, removal and maintenance?

Installation, removal and maintenance included.
If yes, when is the current contract in place until?

Initial term ends 30/10/22 but there is an extension option so it could end 30/10/24 if this was exercised.
If yes, what is the council’s annual spend with the contractor for the floral displays?

£30,493.80

Do the council own their floral units e.g. Hanging Baskets, Barrier Baskets, Pole Baskets, Floor Planters and Flower Towers?

Yes 

If yes, how many Hanging Baskets/Floor Planters/Barrier Baskets/Floral Towers/Pole Baskets are owned by the council?

160 hanging baskets, 42 half pole baskets, 18 window boxes plus additional rented 
If yes, what is the councils spend on Hanging Baskets/Floor Planters/Barrier Baskets/Floral Towers/Pole Baskets purchases over the last 5 years?
There is no spend in the last 5 years.  The Council purchased these 20 years ago.

If yes, when was the last purchase of Floral Units?

See above
If yes, who has supplied the Floral Units over the last 5 years?

N/A - see above 

Do the council currently use Floral Units that are Self-Watering?

Yes 

Do the council plan to put out a tender for Floral Display/Floral Units in the next 12 months?

No
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
